
 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
II. Navigate Building Solutions Presentation 
III. Minutes Approval 

1. Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
2. Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
3. Tuesday, December 3, 2019 
4. Thursday, December 5, 2019 
5. Thursday, December 5, 2019 
 

IV. Public Request for Discussion/Action 
 

V. Action Items 
 

a. Commission Order 2019-501 In the Matter of Public Notice for Public Hearing on the Approval of 
the Fiscal Year 2020 Budget for Franklin County 
 

b. Commission Order 2019-502 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Disposition of 
Unclaimed Weapons by the Franklin County Sheriff’s Department to Cedar Falls Tactical, LLC 

 
c. Commission Order 2019-503 In the Matter of Amending Commission Order 2018-434 to Renew an 

Agreement with Active 911 
 

d. Commission Order 2019-504 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of Certain 
Agreements with Ra-Comm Electronic Security Systems, Inc. 

 
e. Commission Order 2019-505 In the Matter of Appointing a New Member to the Franklin County 

Library Board 
 

f. Commission Order 2019-506 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of an 
Agreement with Fidlar Technologies for APEX Kiosks 

 
g. Commission Order 2019-507 In the Matter of Appointment to the Franklin County Planning and 

Zoning Commission 
 

h. Commission Order 2019-508 In the Matter of Approving a Renewal to Cellebrite, Inc. for Criminal 
Investigative Software 

 
 
 
County Commission AGENDA Page 1 December 10, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 
 

i. Commission Order 2019-509 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and all the Items 
Listed Thereon 
 

VI. Discussion Items and Reports 
 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

 
VII. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
County Commission AGENDA Page 2 December 10, 2019 



 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Regular Meeting  

Minutes 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, December 3, 2019 10:00 AM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker     

First District Commissioner Todd Boland     
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson     
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant     
Ann Struttmann, Purchasing     
Michelle Patke, Highway Department     
Lauren Drumm, HR Director     
Tom Copeland, Assessor     
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor     
Sheriff Pelton     
Tim Baker, County Clerk     
Scottie Eagan, Planning and Zoning     
Tori Karim     
Nicole Zielke     
Major T.J. Wild     
Lori Ruby Wright     
Jim Grutsch, Highway Administrator     
Ron Williams, Highway Administrator     
Jenny Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds     
Angie Hittson, Health Department     
Jason Wegemann     
James Harden     
Tyson Jones     
Adam Albert     
Jerod Blankenship     
Mike Lohden     
Dave Hagedorn     
Mary Jo Straatmann     
Debbie Aholt     

 
 
 

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 1 December 3, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 

II. Minutes Approval 
1. Monday, November 25, 2019 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
III. Public Request for Discussion/Action 

 
IV. Action Items 

 
a. Commission Order 2019-495 In the Matter of Public Notice for Public Hearing on the Second 

Proposed Amendment to the Budget of Franklin County for Fiscal Year 2019 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
b. Commission Order 2019-496 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing Execution of a Contract for 

Services and Related Documents with the Missouri Association of Prosecuting Attorneys 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
c. Commission Order 2019-497 In the Matter of Approving a Lease Agreement Pertaining to Real 

Property Acquired by Franklin County Through Flood Buy-Out Programs 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
d. Commission Order 2019-498 In the Matter of Approving and Authorizing the Execution of an 

Application for CNA Healthcare to Provide Physicians Liability Insurance 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
e. Commission Order 2019-499 Resolution 

Commissioner Dave Hinson introduced the St. Francis Borgia Varsity Volleyball team. Chris Arand, 
Athletic Director, presented season statistics of the volleyball team. The Commissioners presented 
the Resolution to the team. 

Voter Name Motion Second Aye 
Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

County Commission MINUTES Page 2 December 3, 2019 



 
 

 
f. Commission Order 2019-500 In the Matter of Approving the Consent Agenda and All the Items 

Listed Thereon 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 

V. Discussion Items and Reports 
 
A. Elected Official and Departmental Reports (as needed) 

 
B. Commission Discussion 

Commissioner Hinson Introduced Jim Grutsch, the new Franklin County Highway Administrator. 
 

VI. Years of Service Recognition  
 
Service awards were presented to the following employees for their years of service to Franklin 
County: 
- Tori Karim – 25 years – Planning and Zoning 
- Cpl. Jerod Blankenship – 15 Years – Sheriff’s Office 
- Tyson Jones – 15 Years – Sheriff’s Office 
- Lt. Adam Albert – 15 Years – Sheriff’s Office 
- Cpl. James Harden – 15 Years – Sheriff’s Office 

 
VII. Adjournment 

 Having no further business a motion was made to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned at 10:12 AM. 
Voter Name Motion Second Aye 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    
Presiding Commissioner Tim Brinker    
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
County Commission MINUTES Page 3 December 3, 2019 



 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 
 Union, MO 63084 

Special Meeting 
Minutes 

 
 

Tuesday, December 3, 2019 1:00 PM    Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

   
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    1:00 PM 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    1:00 PM 
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant    1:00 PM 
Abe Cook, EMA Director    1:00 PM 
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor    1:00 PM 

 
 

II. Commission Discussion with EMA/Communications 
 
Discussion was held with Abe Cook on the budget for his department and making adjustments to 
appropriations of the general fund.  Abe suggested reducing training, equipment and other costs.  
Discussion was held on the EPMG grant. Boland asked why Aitch can’t be transferred to the 
Prosecuting Attorney’s office for the Fire Investigator position. Abe responded that Aitch is not 
qualified or certified for the position. The Commissioners gave Abe direction to send invoices to 
Sullivan, Pacific and Washington. 

 
III. Adjournment 
 

No further business at this time.  Meeting adjourned at 1:30 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES Page 1 December 3, 2019 



 
 

  
County Commission 

400 East Locust Street, Room 201 

 Union, MO 63084 

 
Special Meeting 

Minutes 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
 

Tuesday, December 3, 2019 1:30 PM Commission Chambers 

Opening 
  

I. Call to Order   

 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    1:00 PM 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    1:00 PM 
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant    1:00 PM 
Matthew Becker, Prosecuting Attorney    1:00 PM 
Tammy Vemmer, Auditor    1:00 PM 

 
 

II. Commission Discussion with Prosecuting Attorney 
 

Discussion began with Matt Becker regarding his support staff, retention of attorneys and 
competitive wage compensation. Matt would like to get a new prosecutor to focus on sex crimes 
with experience in forensics. Continued discussion was held. No action was taken. 

 
 

III. Adjournment 
 

No further business at this time. Meeting adjourned at 2:00 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES Page 1 December 3, 2019 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

MINUTES 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, December 5, 2019 1:00 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    1:00 PM 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    1:00 PM 
Doug Trentmann, Collector    1:00 PM 
Larry Sikes, AQM    1:00 PM 
Dave Hagedorn, AQM    1:00 PM 
Tom Copeland, Assessor    1:00 PM 
Lori Ruby Wright    1:00 PM 
Darlene Snodgrass    1:00 PM 
Angela Gibson, Executive Assistant    1:00 PM 

 
 

II. Meeting to discuss 2017-2018 Assessments 
 

 At 1:02 PM Tom Copeland and Darlene Snodgrass explained the system isn’t functioning properly from 
transmitting values/bills from the Assessor to Collector leading to failures or rejections in the process. 
Darlene explained the dilemma is the tax payer goes to the Collector to pay their bill and when it hasn’t 
been received the taxpayers have to go back to Assessor causing frustration and confusion among the 
offices.  Larry Sikes explained the original software data is creating the issue due to the lack of 
consistency. Dave Hagedorn suggested there would need to be a trigger in real-time that identifies an 
issue with transmission or rejections in the process. Larry looks at the report at the beginning and end of 
day to see if everything has been transmitted successfully. Another person could be trained to run and 
review the report as a backup for Larry.  

 
 AQM will create a real-time notification in the system to send to Darlene Snodgrass and Doug 

Trentmann when there are transmission failures. 
 
 Darlene requests Doug Trentmann, Collector, inform and educate his personnel of the appropriate 

direction to offer the general public. 
  

III. Adjournment 
 
Having no further discussion the meeting adjourned at 1:45 PM. 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


 
 

 County Commission 400 East Locust Street, Room 201 
 Union, MO 63084 

Working Session 

MINUTES 

http://www.franklinmo.org/ 

 
Angela Gibson 

Thursday, December 5, 2019 1:30 PM Commission Conf. Room 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
Attendee Name Present Absent Late Arrived 

Second District Commissioner Dave Hinson    1:45 PM 
First District Commissioner Todd Boland    1:45 PM 
Jen Kissinger, Navigate Building Solutions    1:45 PM 
Jere Sheehan, Navigate Building Solutions    1:45 PM 
Josh Mandell, FGM Architect    1:45 PM 
Mark Piontek, County Counselor    1:45 PM 
Ron Williams, Highway Department    3:00 PM 
Jim Grutsch, Highway Department    3:00 PM 

 
II. Commission Weekly Workshop 

a. At 1:45 PM Jen Kissinger and Jere Sheehan from Navigate Building Solutions Design Team provided 
explanation of change approval requests. Josh, FGM explained the changes requested for the 
storm/tornado resistant windows need to be modified. Further discussion was held regarding 
adjustments to the construction contingency. Josh, FGM explained that the County requested the 
design plan to include wiring for a vending machine in the day room resulting in a zero dollar change 
order.  Another request for approval is discussed regarding phone conduit installed for inmate phone 
usage. Jen explained the scope of allowance is utilized to cover additional changes. The 
Commissioners express disagreement with the requests presented due to the oversight and requested 
FGM find the savings to offset the extra costs. Mark Piontek clarified the work needs to be performed 
and figuring out who pays for it will be determined at a later time. The Commissioners question the 
necessity of installing windows in the dispatch center. Jen and Jere left the meeting at 2:30 PM. 

 
b. Discussion was held regarding 2 bids submitted for delinquent tax property purchase. The 

Commissioners rejected the offers.  
  

c. At 3:00 PM Discussion was held with Ron Williams and Jim Grutsch regarding a culvert pipe. 
 

d. Discussion was held regarding upcoming action items.  
 
III. Adjournment 

  
 Having no further business meeting adjourned at 3:15 PM. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

County Commission Page1 
 
 

http://www.franklinmo.org/


Commission Order No. 2019-501 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
County of Franklin Budget 
 

Commission Order 2019-501  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING ON THE 
APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL YEAR  
2020 BUDGET FOR FRANKLIN COUNTY  
 
WHEREAS, the Franklin County Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, December 31, 2019 at 
9:30 AM in the Franklin County Government Center, Commission Chambers, Union, MO on the proposed 
amendments to the 2020 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the amendments to the 2020 budget will be made available to the public on December 21, 2019.   
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that a notice of this hearing be published in the Washington Missourian, 
Saturday, December 14, 2019 edition. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that a copy of this order to Tambra Vemmer, Franklin County Auditor. 
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-502 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-502  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND  
AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSITION OF  
UNCLAIMED WEAPONS BY THE  
FRANKLIN COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT  
TO CEDAR FALLS TACTICAL, LLC 
 
WHEREAS, from time to time the Sheriff of the County of Franklin, Missouri (the “Sheriff”) comes into 
possession of firearms that are turned in to the Sheriff’s Department (“Department”) by members of the 
public who desire to have the firearms destroyed; and 
 
WHEREAS, from time to time the Sheriff comes into possession of firearms that are found to be abandoned 
without any known owner making a claim therefore; and 
 
WHEREAS, from time to time the Sheriff comes into possession of firearms that were seized as they were used 
in the commission of a crime, that under Missouri law may not be returned to the owner, and for which the 
Department has sought and received from the Circuit Court of Franklin County an Order authorizing the Sheriff 
to destroy or otherwise dispose of said firearms (an “Order”); and 
 
WHEREAS, from time to time the Sheriff comes into possession of firearms that were seized from a criminal 
defendant and those firearms were not used in the commission of a crime, where no one has filed a request 
within five (5) years of the date the criminal case was disposed of seeking the return of said firearms, and for 
which the Department has sought and received an Order; and 
 
WHEREAS, some of the firearms for which the Department has sought and received an Order have value and 
utility to the Department for use by its Deputies; and 
 
WHEREAS, some of the firearms for which the Department has sought and received an Order have value but 
do not have utility to the Department for use by its Deputies; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sheriff has reached an agreement with Cedar Falls Tactical, LLC (“Cedar Falls”) whereby the 
Sheriff can trade in to Cedar Falls those firearms for which the Department has sought and received an Order 
that have value but do not have utility to the Department for use by its Deputies; 
 
WHEREAS, Cedar Falls has agreed to provide credit to the Sheriff which can be used by the Department to 
receive from Cedar Falls weapons or equipment that can be used by the Department; and 
 
WHEREAS, by essentially recycling those weapons either for the use of the Department’s Deputies or for 
credit for the purchase of weapons or equipment the Sheriff is saving money for the taxpayers of the County 
of Franklin. 



Updated: 9/20/2018 1:49 PM by Jeannine Stevens  Page 2 

 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission, that the Sheriff of the County of Franklin, 
Missouri is hereby authorized and directed to utilize those firearms which have value and utility to the 
Sheriff’s Department to be used by its Deputies for which the Sheriff has received an Order from the Circuit 
Court of Franklin County, Missouri; and 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, by the Franklin County Commission, that the Sheriff of the County of Franklin, 
Missouri is hereby authorized and directed to trade in to Cedar Falls Tactical, LLC those firearms which have 
value but do not have utility  to the Sheriff’s Department for use by its Deputies, for which the Sheriff has 
sought and received an Order from the Circuit Court of Franklin County, Missouri and in return for which the 
Sheriff will receive credit which can be used by eth Department to purchase from Cedar Falls weapons or 
equipment that can be used by the Department; and 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, by the Franklin County Commission, that Sheriff of the County of Franklin, Missouri 
is hereby authorized to execute such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or 
desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of 
the County.  The County Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to attest to and affix the seal of the County to 
such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply 
with the intent of this Order; and 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the County shall, and the officials, agents and employees of the County are 
hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action, and execute and deliver such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Order and that a copy of this Order be provided to Steven M. Pelton, Sheriff, T. J. Wild, Major/Chief Deputy, 
and Tim Baker, County Clerk. 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-503 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-503  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING  
COMMISSION ORDER 2018-434 
 
WHEREAS, on December 18, 2018, an agreement with Active 911 was approved; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to add ten (10) additional users at $13.59 each; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary to amend the original agreement to reflect additional users at $13.59 each for a 
total of $1,785.90 annual payment.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the amendment to Commission Order 2019-434 is hereby accepted and 
approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute any and all necessary documents on 
behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary 
or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed 
of the County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to Active 911; Abe Cook, EMA; Erin Wild, 
Sheriff’s Department; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent.  
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 

              Commissioner of 1st District 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 











Commission Order No. 2019-504 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-504  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF CERTAIN 
AGREEMENTS WITH RA-COMM ELECTRONIC 
SECURITY SYSTEMS, INC 
 
WHEREAS, prior hereto Franklin County entered into certain contracts with Ra-Comm Electronic Security 
Systems Inc., to provide security monitoring of various County facilities; and 
 
WHEREAS, part of such monitoring program involves the use of a "Call List" in the event of an emergency at a 
County facility; and 
 
WHEREAS, the monitoring contracts and Call List applicable to the Building Department involves 7 different 
account numbers and 7 different pieces of equipment, a copy of the contract is attached hereto. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the bid of Ra-Comm Electronic Security Systems, Inc., for security 
monitoring of County facilities is hereby accepted and approved and the Presiding Commissioner is authorized 
to execute and any all necessary documents on behalf of the County of Franklin and such other documents, 
certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply with the intent of this 
Order, for and on behalf of and as the act and deed of the County.  
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Agreement and a copy of this Order be provided to 
Ra-Comm Electronic Security Systems; Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Agent; and Susan Scott, Building Dept. 
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 





Commission Order No. 2019-505 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
County of Franklin Appointment 
 

Commission Order 2019-502  

ss. 

IN THE MATTER OF  
APPOINTING A NEW MEMBER 
TO THE FRANKLIN  
COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD 
 
WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Franklin County Commission to make appointments to the 
Franklin County Library Board when any vacancy on such Board exists; and 
 
WHEREAS, notification has been received from Steven Campbell, Administrator of the Scenic 
Regional Library, recommending the appointment of Linda Andrae of Villa Ridge, Missouri to fill the 
vacancy currently on the Franklin County Library Board.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by this Commission that Linda Andrae, 234 Bridgewater Hill Drive, 
Villa Ridge, Missouri 63089 be appointed to the Franklin County Library Board for a term beginning 
December 31, 2019 and ending December 31, 2020 or until a successor is appointed. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT a copy of this order is sent to Linda Andrae, 234 Bridgewater Hill 
Drive, Villa Ridge, Missouri 63089 and to Steven Campbell, Administrator, Franklin County Library 
District, 304 Hawthorne, Union Missouri 63084. 
 
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
         _______________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 



Commission Order No. 2019-506 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-506  

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING AND 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN  
AGREEMENT WITH FIDLAR TECHNOLOGIES 
FOR APEX KIOSKS 
 
WHEREAS, Fidlar Technologies, which already provides other services to the Recorder of Deeds Office, has 
offered Franklin County the option to utilize two (2) APEX Kiosk tablets to provide electronic submissions and 
verifications of marriage license applications to the general public; and 
 
WHEREAS, the annual fee for the two (2) kiosk tablets is $400.00 each for a total of $800.00 as reflected on 
contract attached hereto. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Agreement with Fidlar Technologies for the APEX kiosks is hereby 
approved and Presiding Commissioner is authorized to execute said Agreement on behalf of Franklin County. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an executed copy of said Schedule and a copy of this Order be provided to 
Fidlar Technologies, Jennifer Metcalf, Recorder of Deeds, and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing.  
 

 
______________________________________ 

Presiding Commissioner 
 
 

              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Commission Order No. 2019-507 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
County of Franklin Appointment 
 

Commission Order 2019-507  

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT 
TO THE FRANKLIN COUNTY 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
 
WHEREAS, Tom Tobben was serving as a member of St. John’s Township for the Franklin County 
Planning and Zoning Commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, Tom Tobben notified the Planning and Zoning Department of his resignation from the Board, 
effective November 3, 2019; and  
 
WHEREAS, Mark Frankenberg expressed interest in serving as a full time member representing St. 
John’s Township. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Mark Frankenberg hereby appointed as a full time member of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission whose term will begin December 10, 2019 and will expire December 
10, 2023. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this order is mailed to Mark Frankenberg at the below listed 
address and to Scottie Eagan, Franklin County Planning Director. 

Mark Frankenberg 
4485 Old Highway 100 
Washington, MO 63090  

 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
 

              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Commission Order No. 2019-508 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
County of Franklin Contract/Agreement 
 

Commission Order 2019-508 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING A  
RENEWAL TO CELLEBRITE, INC. 
FOR CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE SOFTWARE 
 
WHEREAS, Cellebrite, Inc. has provided criminal investigations software to the Franklin County Narcotics 
Enforcement Unit; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Narcotics Unit desires to continue utilizing Cellebrite, Inc.; and 
 
WHEREAS, the quote submitted by Cellebrite, Inc. is for a fee of $3,700.00 per year for the term from 
December 31, 2019 through December 31, 2020.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the Franklin County Commission that the renewal for criminal investigations 
software provided by Cellebrite USA, Inc. in the amount of $3,700.00 is hereby approved and that Presiding 
Commissioner is authorized to execute the necessary documents to effectuate the purchase. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that a copy of this Order be provided to the Franklin County Sheriff’s Department; 
Franklin County Narcotics Unit; and Ann Struttmann, Purchasing Director. 

 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
       
         _____________________________________ 
              Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 





Commission Order No. 2019-509 
Fourth Quarter Term 2019 

COMMISSION ORDER 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
County of Franklin Report 
 

Commission Order 2019-509 Page 1 

ss. 

 
IN THE MATTER OF  
APPROVING THE CONSENT  
AGENDA AND ALL THE 
ITEMS LISTED THEREON 
 
WHEREAS, in the course of the daily operation of county government certain routine actions are necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain of the routine items referred to above involve either the issuance of licenses, the receipt of funds or 
the authorization of accounts payable and/or abstract of fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the approval of such routine matters can be approved through the use of a “Consent Agenda”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in order to afford a better record of what has been approved through the use of the Consent Agenda it has 
been determined that it would be appropriate to pass a commission order weekly which approves all items contained in 
the Consent Agenda. 
 
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the County Commission of Franklin County that the Consent Agenda for December 10, 
2019 addressing the below listed items is hereby approved, to wit: 
 

Fees:   Auditor’s Report 
   Circuit Clerk Fees – November 2019 
   Public Administrator Fees – November 2019 
   Prosecuting Attorney Fees – November 2019 
   Health Department Fees – November 2019 
   County Clerk Fees – November 2019 
 
Liquor Licenses:   Lydia’s Country Store and Deli 
   Angelina’s Italian Market 
 
Auctioneer License:  
 
Other:   
 
 

______________________________________ 
Presiding Commissioner 

 
              Commissioner of 1st District 
 
             Commissioner of 2nd District 
 
 
 

 









 

MEMO 
 
To: Angela 
From: Angie Stanton 
Subject: November, 2019 
Date: December 4, 2019 
 
 
 
 
The following is the information on our accounts that checks are taken to the Treasurer each 
month. 
 
 

PA fees  $951.51  
Account #4 
Plus interest        $.19 or November, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 
 




























































































































































































































































































































	I. Call to Order
	II. Navigate Building Solutions Presentation
	III. Minutes Approval
	1. December 3, 2019
	2. December 3, 2019
	3. December 3, 2019
	4. December 5, 2019
	5. December 5, 2019

	IV. Public Request for Discussion/Action
	V. Action Items
	a. 2019-501 Public Notice of Public Hearing
	b. 2019-502 Cedar Falls Tactical, LLC Disposition of Unclaimed Weapons
	c. 2019-503 Amending Order 2018-434 Renew Agreement with Active 911
	d. 2019-504 Ra-Comm Electronic Security Systems, Inc. Agreement
	e. 2019-505 Appointing New Member to Library Board
	f. 2019-506 Approving Agreement with Fidar for APEX Kiosks
	g. 2019-507 Appointment to Franklin County Planning and Zoning Commission
	h. 2019-508 Renewal Cellebrite, Inc.
	i. 2019-509 Consent Agenda

	VI. Discussion Items and Reports
	a. Elected Official and Departmental Reports
	b. Commission Discussion

	VII. Adjournment

